Call, Rosemarie

From: Matzke, Lauren

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Call, Rosemarie

Subject: Fwd: 300 S Duncan/Skycrest
Attachments: SKM_C25817121911070.pdf

Sorry about that! | thought this had made it over earlier. Thanks for adding it!
Get Outlook for iOS

From: JoAnna Siskin <jsiskin@usameribank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:09:19 AM
To: Matzke, Lauren

Subject: 300 S Duncan/Skycrest

Lauren attached is the letter from Skycrest opposing the project at 300 S Duncan.

JoAnna Siskin

Retail Operations Coordinator
1617 Gulf to Bay Blvd
Clearwater FL 33755
P:727-445-6718

E: jsiskin@usameribank.com

F:727-298-0134

NOTICE: Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. ?? 2510-2522, the contents of this e-mail and
the attachments hereto (if any) are confidential, privileged, and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure and are intended
only for disclosure to and use by the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, the receipt of this message is not intended to and does not waive any applicable confidentiality or privilege
and you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing, or copying of the contents of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail
from your system. Further, e-mail transmissions are not guaranteed to be secure or error-free because information can
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. WE THEREFORE EXPRESSLY
DISCLAIM ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE SAFETY AND INTEGRITY OF THIS E-MAIL AND FOR ANY
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONTENTS OF THIS E-MAIL THAT ARISE AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSMISSION OR ANY
SUBSEQUENT RE-TRANSMISSION



December 18, 2017

Ms. Matzke,

My Name is JoAnna Siskin and | am President of the Skycrest Neighborhood Assoc. | am writing on
behalf of the neighborhood about the proposed project for 300 S Duncan.

The neighborhood does not support the proposed change in land use and zoning for a storage facility.
We feel it is not an appropriate project so close to a residential area. Such a large facility would be more
suited to a warehouse or industrial district.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
JoAnna Siskin

President Skycrest Neighbors
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